CHAPEL QF St NICHOLAS
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Located on the biuff overicoking the confluence of the Kenai Riv-

o and the Cook Inlst, the Chapel of S1. Nicholas was built on the
site of the tirst Kenoi church and covers tha graves of igumen [or,
Abbot) Nikoloi,the firsi missionary in the Kenoi area, his assistont
ond recder Mokarii Ivanov and another monk whose nome m nol re-
corded.

Consecrated on Decamber 6, 1906, 1he chapel wos never com-
plated and has only been used for memorial services and, weather
mu-murmm on December 19,

S1. Nicholos Doy,

Built of hond-hawn logs, it
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od cupola, & long dome ond traditional Three - bar cross,
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